
Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com 

8/7/2013 8:59:08 AM
Kauss, Kent (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KWK3); 
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Matthew Freedman (matthew@tum.org); Barsuglia, Heidi Dejong 
(HBarsuglia@semprautilities.com); Tracy E. Johnson 
(tej ohnson@semprautilities.com);'enriqueg@greenlining.org' 
(enriqueg@greenlining.org) (enriqueg@greenlining.org); 'Campbell, Michael' 
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov);
Briesemeister, Janee (JBriesemeister@aarp.org); Kelly (Flipper) Boyd 
(kelly.e.boyd@sce.com); Warner, Christopher (Law)
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); mssell.garwacki@sce.com 
(mssell.garwacki@sce.com); Johnson, Aaron
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9); Stephanie Chen 
(stephaniec@greenlining.org); Dan Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com); Mark 
Toney (mtoney@tum.org); Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com 
(Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com); Lenny Goldberg (lga@cal.net) 
(lga@cal.net); Schavrien, Lee (LSchavrien@semprautilities.com) 
(LSchavrien@semprautilities.com); Richard, Michael (MRichard@aarp.org); 
Manzuk, Chuck (CManzuk@semprautilities.com) (CManzuk@semprautilities.com); 
Linda Serizawa (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov) (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fw: SCE Position Letter AB 327 (Perea)

Attached is SCE's updated support letter on AB 327. Thanks. Kelly
Kelly E. Boyd
Director,
State Public Affairs 
Southern California Edison 
(916)441-3966 
(916)662-2419 (ceil)

— Forwarded by Kelly E Boyd/SCE/EIX on 08/07/2013 08:57 AM —

From: Paris Weatherspoon/SCE/EIX
To: Kelly E Boyd/SCE/EIX@SCE,

08/07/2013 08:54 AM
SCE Position Letter AB 327 (Perea)

Date:
Subject:

SB GT&S 0299047
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FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Paris Weatherspoon 
Administrative Assistant
Southern California Edison
Public Affairs - Sacramento
916) 551 - 3605 PAX 50905

SB GT&S 0299048


